GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Sermce
Washington, D.C. 20408

Avgust 17, 1967

!
4 REPLY REFER TO:

Mr. Harcld Weisberg
Cog 4'0Or Presc
Hysttatown, Maryland 20734

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Thank you for your kind comments in your letter of August 6, 1967,
concerning the service you have received from the Netiomal A‘rchiveg.

The correspondence and internal meworanda of the Commission that
bave previcusly been made available for resesrch conmsist of (1) all
correspondence and memorsnda relating to films, tape recordings,
photographs, and yress clippings and (2) general imternal memoranda
.addressed to the General Counsel of the Camission from December
1963 ‘through March 1064. It is the remaining chronclogical files

* of correspondence and memcranda thet can be msde svailable under
the guidelines that we expect to be able to release for research
about September 15. The sutopsy file is & subject file which is

s part of these basic chronological files.

We are preparing s copy of the file classification mamial of the
Commission for you. You will be notified if any of the records in
which you are interested become available.

Bobert H. Balmer
Archivist of the United States

Natwnal Archives and Records Service
Washington, D.C. 20408
August 18, 1957

W RIPLY REFER T T

Mr. Harcld Weisberg
Coqg 4'Or Press
Hyattstowr, Maryland 2073h

Dear Mr, Weisberg:

The word "not" was insdvertently omitied from the sentence
sbout the autopsy file in owr letter to you of Avgust 17.
"This sentence should have read as follows:

"The autopsy file is & subject file which is not a part of
these basic chronclogical rﬂes.“

ﬁ:‘njéé g%‘l
Robert H. Balmer
Archivist of the United States



